
From: Slovick, Mark
To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Cc: Smith, Ashley; Brown, Bronwyn
Subject: FW: URGENT media clarification requested. FW: Quick Q re date of JVR Energy Park application
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:39:20 PM

When was JVR submitted?                                        
 
Thanks,
 
Mark Slovick, Deputy Director
County of San Diego | Planning & Development Services
T. 619.517.8067
 

From: Durckel, Donna <Donna.Durckel@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Smith, Ashley <Ashley.Smith2@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Slovick, Mark
<Mark.Slovick@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: URGENT media clarification requested. FW: Quick Q re date of JVR Energy Park application
 
Hi, can you please verify the dates and get back to me please. She said ASAP, if possible.  Thanks!
 

From: Camille von Kaenel <camillevonkaenel@inewsource.org> 
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:46 PM
To: Durckel, Donna <Donna.Durckel@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: Quick Q re date of JVR Energy Park application
 
Hi Donna,
My editor and I hit a snag in our fact-checking. The date on the MUP application I found for the JVR
Energy Park is 2018. So is the date on the MUP in the citizen access portal. But there's also a date of
2017 next to a Major Pre Application. When was this project first proposed to the county?
Thanks for any help ASAP on this!
Camille
 
--
Camille von Kaenel
inewsource reporter / Report for America corps member
Phone: 619 320 8330
Signal: 650 644 8441
Email: camillevonkaenel@inewsource.org
Twitter: @cvonka
 
* Stay in touch by signing up for brief, infrequent recaps of my work: eepurl.com/hbXig9 *
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